
From: O'Rourke, Shannon
Sent: 4/4/2013 8:42:28 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Desmond Contact Information 

Thanks for confirming.

Shannon O'Rourke
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415.703.5574
Email: shannon.o'rourke@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.eoml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:10 PM 
To: O'Rourke, Shannon 
Subject: Re: Desmond Contact Information

Shannon,

That is correct. PPAs 1 and 2 are Ivanpah. PPA 6 is Palen and PPA 7 has not officially been named but will likely 
be Palen.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Apr 3, 2013, at 5:50 PM, "O'Rourke, Shannon"
<Shannon.O'Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Shannon.O'Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

Thanks, Meredith.

Can you confirm for me that the remaining 4 contracts are the Ivanpah Units 1 and 3 and the BrightSource VII and 
Palen PPAs?

Thanks,

Shannon

Shannon O'Rourke
California Public Utilities Commission
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Phone: 415.703.5574
Email: shannon.o'rourke@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:shannon.orourke@cpuc.ca.gov>

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 5:50 PM 
To: O'Rourke, Shannon 
Subject: Desmond Contact Information

Shannon,

Below is Joe's contact information.

Thanks,
Meredith

Joe Desmond 
Cell: 925-785-2878 
Desk: 510-899-8939
Email: j desmond@brightsourceenergy .com<mailto: i desmond@.bri ghtsourc eenergy ,com>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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